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Mr Trent Gearside
Project Manager

Terminals Pty Ltd
PO Box 148
MATRAVILLE NSW 2036

29/04/2021

Dear Mr Gearside

Terminals Bulk Liquids Facility – Modification 3 (DA246/96-Mod-3)
Request for additional information

I refer to the Response to Submissions report for the Terminals Bulk Liquids Facility – Modification
3 (DA246/96-Mod-3). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide
additional information responding to the issues detailed in Attachment 1.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Friday 14
May 2021.  If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe
for providing this information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Peng, on 02 9995 6685 or at
jeffrey.peng@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader - Industry
Industry Assessments

Enclosed/Attached: Attachment 1
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